

Minutes March 14, 2017

Called to order: 704 pm

In Attendance: Emil, Jodi, Jay, Maggie, Kerri

Regrets: Rob, Brigitta

Old Business:

1. Discussion about outstanding items of interest to our community that we may wish to discuss with The District.
 - a. Set up meeting with District
 - i. Traffic Concerns - Speed bumps on Lakehill and Apex in Park zones and **NEW:** Ocoola and Lakehill Dr safety concerns – email from concerned citizen
 - ii. Culture - Explore the option of involving community in fabric sign project and the decorating of electrical boxes...with the District of Lake Country...would be a great way to be part of the strong Arts and Culture of Lake Country.
2. Website Construction – No update; Rob and Paul yet to meet
3. Review Society Act of BC
 - a. On November 28, 2016 the law governing non-profit societies in BC will change www.gov.bc.ca/societiesAct

Old business items reviewed and to remain on list for further discussion into 2017

New Business:

- 1) Upcoming or community events to highlight on our blog
 - a) Easter Jack Seaton
 - b) Composter bins or water collection barrels – Regional District
 - c) Construction April to June Ocoola
 - d) ACTION:
 - i) Jay to add information to website about composting, construction and upcoming dates
 - ii) Rob/Kerri – Email to contact list regarding the same
- 2) Planning for Spring Clean-up Breakfast
 - a) For April 23, 2017 9-11am; date and time confirmed
 - i) Regional District Register – Kerri to Contact Central Okan Reg District
 - ii) Pancake supplies –
 - (1) Jodi – Costco – two mixes, juice, utensils
 - (2) Emil – Sausages – wishes to donate the product
 - (3) Kerri - Syrup
 - iii) Grill and Propane – Donated by R & K
 - iv) Chairs/tables – Kerri

- v) Concern about dog baggies being inappropriately disposed of
 - (1) ACTION: include in email fan-out

- 3) Block Watch
 - a) ACTION: Kerri to email Roy Central Okanagan Regional Coordinator of Block Watch to set up a meeting

- 4) Garage Sale
 - a) Sign – discussion about a 4 x 6' sign for garage sale that could be reused annually
 - i) To read “The Lakes Community Annual Garage Sale”; May 27, 2017 8-1 pm;
www.thelakescommunity.com
 - ii) ACTION: Emil to look into pricing at Access Signs and Maggie will enquire with UBR

Meeting closed at 820pm